






DATE:  December 4, 2020 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
FROM: Mayor 
SUBJECT: City Manager Job Performance and Contract 

SUMMARY 
The City Manager’s contract is currently expired.  

BACKGROUND 
Socorro City Charter 
Article IV: Administration 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
The City Manager’s Contract is currently expired, and it lies upon Mayor and Council to 
review her job performance and follow the City Charter. 
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Mayor 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large/Mayor ProTem 

Cesar Nevarez 
District 1/Mayor ProTem  
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District 2 

Victor Perez 
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Adriana Rodarte 
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December 4, 2020 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: City Manager, Adriana Rodarte  

SUBJECT: Discussion and action to rebuttal allegation being brought up by Mayor 
Elia Garcia against City Manager Adriana Rodarte.   

SUMMARY 

On December 1st I was made aware Mayor had received an anonymous complaint from A 
Socorro resident. Please see attached documentation.  

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE  

Same as above  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): N/A 

Funding Source: General Fund  

Amount: N/A 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) N/A 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) N/A 

ALTERNATIVE 

Decline  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Elia Garcia 
Mayor 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large  

Cesar Nevarez 
District 1 / Mayor Pro-Tem 

Ralph Duran 
District 2  

Victor Perez 
District 3 

 Yvonne Colon - Villalobos 
District 4 

Adriana Rodarte 
 City Manager 
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N/A  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 














































































